MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ L EX' N GTO N THERESA REYNOLDS

DIRECTOR
GRANTS & SPECIAL PROGRAMS

TO: LINDA GORTON, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL
FROM: THERESA REYNOLDS, DIRECTOR

DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

DATE: NOVEMBER 23, 2022

SUBJECT: Authorization to Execute KY CACFP Catering Contract with Bateman
Community Living an Elior Company from BID 138-2022 for Catering Services
for the Family Care Center

Request: Council authorization to execute Kentucky Child and Adult Care Food Program catering
contract with Bateman Community Living an Elior Company dba TRIO Community Meals, LLC for
catering services for breakfast, lunch and supplemental snack for the Family Care Center. Cost not to
exceed $174,331.60.

Purpose of the Request: The Family Care Center requested competitive bid 138-2022 for
Catering Services for the Family Care Center. Bateman Community Living an Elior Company
dba TRIO Community Meals, LLC was lowest bid to provide catering services meals for the Family
Care Center. The prices are $2.61 for breakfast, $4.43 for lunch and $1.23 for afternoon snack. It is
estimated that 63,240 meals will be served for the period of November 21, 2022 through September
30, 2023 for an estimated cost of $174,331.60.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? Total cost in FY2023 is
$174, 331.60. Future funding is dependent upon availability of grant funding.

Are the funds budgeted? Funds budgeted as following:

FUND | DEPT | SECT | ACCT PROJECT ACTIVITY BUD AMOUNT
ID REF

3100 | 606401 | 6403 | 75102 | CHD_CR FD 2023A | FED_GRANT 2023 $ 174,331.60
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